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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] Re: Qikiqtarjuaq 3BM-QIK0712 renewal Licence: Monitoring
Stations

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Jun 17, 2014 at 1:58 PM
To: "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Bhabesh,

Thank you for the call.  So I will be looking for your suggestions regarding the Monitoring Program and responses
to AANDC comments.

Regards,

On Tue, Jun 17, 2014 at 1:36 PM, Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Karen

I told you that no sign was installed last year. And every year the lagoons are not decanted because
they are using both and they have huge capacity. However, the description of the last year’s tests are as
follows.

 

B13-23734: Turbidity testing for raw water

B13-01996: Chemical analysis of Raw Sewage from the Truck;

B13-23733: Chemical analysis of raw drinking water

B13-23733: Chemical analysis of Lagoon sewage

B13-23730:  Chemical analysis of the Discharge from the Sewage Disposal Facilities at the controlled

point of release following treatment:  QIK-6;  (Compliance Point).
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Thanks.

Bhabesh

 

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 10:19 AM
To: Roy, Bhabesh
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: Re: Qikiqtarjuaq 3BM-QIK0712 renewal Licence: Monitoring Stations

 

Good morning Bhabesh,

 

It was obvious that not all sites are being sampled.  The lab results don't unfortunately refer to the sampling
sites and as such it is not clear which sites are being sampled.  Could you clarify which sites are sampled?  

And also, the expired licence included existing and new proposed monitoring stations, however. because of
luck of monitoring we do not know whether those new monitoring stations were installed or not.  So it would be
appreciated if you provide the current status of all monitoring stations. 

 

As you can see from the AANDC comments they were asking additional information and clarifications.  Could
you review these and answer to issues raised in their submission as well.

 

Regards,  

 

 

On Tue, Jun 17, 2014 at 6:06 AM, Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Karen,
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I answered yesterday. All the stations were not identified and sampled in 2013. Hamlet received signs
and they will be installing them in this summer to cover sampling for all the Monitoring stations from
2014.

 

Thanks.

 

Bhabesh

 

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 5:05 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: Qikiqtarjuaq 3BM-QIK0712 renewal Licence: Monitoring Stations

 

Hi Bhabesh,

 

How are you?

 

One question regarding the Qikiqtarjuaq Licence renewal please:  

It seems the 2013 Lab results present analytic results for just 4 monitoring stations.  As the Licence includes
18 (15 with original licence and additional 3 with the amendment) monitoring stations (some not active) it would
be helpful  to clearly indicate the status of those Monitoring Stations.

 

It would be very appreciated if by the end of week you check the Monitoring Program Stations  (Part H, Item 1)
and provide the status of these stations.

 

Regards,
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